From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City)

To: 'Molly. Warlow@usdoj.goV'; 'Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.goVv'; Williams, James H (Mexico City)
CcC: 'Jason.Weinstein@usdoj.goV'; 'Bruce.Swartz@usdoj.goV; 'Adam.Lurie@usdoj.goV';
'Mary.Rodriguez2@usdoj.qov; 'Jerold.McMillen2@usdoj.gov'; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City);
ATF
Sent: 3/16/2011 12:25:06 PM
Subject: Re: Heads up

No. We just know that she will be talking to the press about Fast and Furious.

There was an article today about Fast and Furious claiming that 25% of the weapons have been
located. PGR/OIA and DAG has asked for information related to the article.

I can send the article but it is in Spanish.

Unrelated

————— Original Message —--——-

From: Warlow, Molly <Molly.Warlow@usdoj.gov>

To: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov <Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov>;
Williams, James H (Mexico City)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason <Jason.Weinstein@usdoj.gov>; Swartz, Bruce <Bruce.Swartz@usdoj.gov>;
Lurie, Adam <Adam.Lurie@usdoj.gov>; Rodriguez, Mary <Mary.RodriguezZ@usdoj.gov>; McMillen,
Herold <Jerold.McMillenz@usdol.qgov>: Snvder, Christopher A (Mexico City);

ATF

Sent: Wed Mar Io 1U0:11:04 2011

Subject: RE: Heads up

Any idea in what wvein? Unrelated

resignation?

Molly

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) [mailto:GarciaAP@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 1l¢, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Laura.Sweeney@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov; Williams, James H (Mexico City)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Lurie, Adam; Warlow, Molly; Rodriguez, Mary; McMillen,
Jerold; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City);! ATF i

Subject: Heads up '

Importance: High

Marisela Morales is supposed to talk to the press this morning regarding Fast and Furious.

Tony
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